

CRESTLINE SANITATION DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 08/13/2026

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Crestline Sanitation District

FROM: DAWN GRANTHAM
General Manager

SUBJECT: HUSTON CREEK WWTP ROAD RESTORATION UPDATE

I wanted to provide an update; this is still on our CIP list to complete.

Brandon and I have started working on the road project at Huston Creek WWTP. We have taken the roles of Project Manager. The plan is to have a survey company come out to do assess the physical land for the data necessary for the scope of work. We want to address the topographic mapping and drainage and utility location.

Once we have the survey completed, we will complete an RFP and go out to bid. When we have the bids, we will meet with the Board for final approval.